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S22
From: s22 )
Sent: Tuesday, & March 2013 2:25 PM
To: 522
Cc:
Subject: FW: FW: F8C life insurance briefing [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Fcliow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

s22  canyou sort pls?

s22

From: s22
Sent: Tuesday, 5 March 2013 2:13 PM

To:s22
Subject: [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] FW: FSC life insurance briefing

S22 | could you please get someone to set up a meeting?

S22

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From:S47F
Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2013 12:24 PM AUS Eastern Standard Time

To: s22
Suhject: FSC life insurance briefing

His22 ,

! trust you are well? | wanted to follow up on our meeting a couple of weeks ago to see if you would be able to
suggest some convenient times for the FSC to bring a group of our life insurance members down to Canberra to
provide you and your colleagues a hriefing on issues relating to mental health and life insurance? In particular, we
would he pleased to cover the underwriting approach and use of data.

1 look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards
s47F

s47F

Financial Seyvices Council
M s47F

el
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